ITEM #31

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 25, 2022

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF

FINANCE AND ADMISTRATIVE
SERVICES DEPARTMENT



BREGWARD

COUNTY

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 513 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 « 954-357-7130 * FAX 954-357-7134 « Email: finance@broward.org

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 24, 2021

To: Board of County Commissioners
Digitally signed by George

From: George Tablack, Chief Financial Officer %% Date: 2022.01.24

16:04:44 -05'00"

Re: January 25, 2021 - Commission Meeting — Agenda Item No. 31

The Series Resolution (Exhibit 1) for this item will be updated with the attached page, which
will replace Page 62 of 171, and which identifies the current members of the Board of
County Commissioners.

The Monday Night Memo will contain a notation addressing this change. Please feel free to
contact me with any questions or concerns.

SF/LF
attachments

C: Bertha Henry, County Administrator
Monica Cepero, Deputy County Administrator
Robert Melton, County Auditor
Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Torey Alston « Mark D. Bogen * Lamar P. Fisher « Beam Furr « Steve Geller « Jared E. Moskowitz « Nan H. Rich ¢ Tim Ryan « Michael Udine
www.broward.org
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